From: Patrick Clifton

Sent: 18 Jul 2017 08:45:41 +1000

To: Brian Millard;Carl Ewin

Cc: Mangoes Ontario;Gregory Terzi;Greg Gilboy

Subject: Email 3 of 3 - Proposed Rural Industry (Packing Shed) and Rural Workers
Dimbulah - Lot 107 RP749635

Attachments: 163202 - SKO02_WSR_A.pdf, 163202 - SKO01_SP&D_A.pdf

Dear Brian and Carl,

It is with great pleasure that Gilvear Planning, on behalf of Ontario Mangoes, submit the attached application
for the Material Change of Use of premises located at Inverzdi Road/Leadingham Creek Road and described
as Lot 107 on RP749635.

Accordingly, in the following emails please find attached:

Covering Letter

Application Forms

Owners Consent

A Copy of the Certificate of Title

Planning Supporting Statement

Proposal Plans

Plans of Proposed Hydraulic Services (this email)

| trust that this is accepted as a properly made application and | look forward to receipt of the
Acknowledgement Notice. Should you require any further information or have any queries; please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Patrick Clifton CONSULTANT PLANNER

0459 368 492
PO Box 228 Babinda QLD 4861

gilvear planning |

GEMUINE | YERSATILE DEQICATED -!. '1 § ""ﬁ

This message, with any attachments, is intended for the use of the person or entity named above, and may contain information that is
private, confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use of this material is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately and permanently delete same. destroy any printed and / or saved copies, and contact the writer. Gilvear Planning Pty Ltd is not
responsible for any loss, damage, liability or claim arising from any damage to the systems of the message recipient as a result of documents
originating from Gilvear Planning Pty Ltd. Recipients receive communications at their own risk

Document Set ID: 3269320
Version: 1, Version Date: 18/07/2017
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